

From: Taylor Roche

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: January 11, 2021

Subject: FCC File No. 1869-EX-ST-2020

Message:

Hello, you recently requested a copy of the COA for the UAV. Unfortunately, a COA has never been required to fly this aircraft so I don't believe we have one.

The UAV is a variant of the BQM-167 platform which has flown for many years in defense restricted airspace (Including the planned airspace at Tyndall AFB for which I have applied for the STA).

The BQM-167 carries a USAF Airworthiness certificate. The Spectrum Management office at Tyndall AFB requires the STA for one of the datalinks on the UTAP-22 because this hardware is contractor owned.

Perhaps there is another letter or documentation that you can use in place of the FAA COA?

Again, I am available to discuss the details if you would prefer.

Thank you,

Taylor Roche
916-335-4858